LRB-4291

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill
For: Ken Skowronski (608) 266-8590 Drafter: kpaczusk
By: Sarah ‘ Secondary Drafters:
Date: 9/11/2019 B May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -4124 }
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Skowronski@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: michael.duchek@]legis.wisconsin.gov

konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:
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Paczuski, Konrad
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From: Lonergan, Sandy <Sandy.Lonergan@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Gibbs, Sarah <Sarah.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4124/P1

Hi Konrad,

The draft looks great and is ready for jacketing. Can you also prepare an Assembly jacket for Rep
Skowronski?

Thank you ~ Sandy

Sandy Lonevgan
Chief of Staff

Senator Dale Kooyenga
310-South, State Capitol
608.266.2512

Follow Sen. Kooyenga on Facebook and Twitter.
Visit Sen. Kooyenga's website,

PLEASE NOTE: Emails sent to and from this account may be subject to open records requests and should not be considered private.

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Sen.Kooyenga <Sen.Kooyenga®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4124/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4124/P1.



